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Nimisha Jadhav

From: Urmila Jadhav
Sent: 17 July 2024 17:40
To: Nimisha Jadhav
Cc: Shama Nair; Sitaram Mistry; Ameet Koomar; Santosh Tambe; Suraj Kumbhar; Akshay Sharma; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: RA-1 bill for Dhaba & Idli.com _food court Ahmedabad airport.
Attachments: Invoice 24251017 Inventech Semolina Kitchens_IDLI.COM_Food court_Ahmedabad Airport.pdf; Idli.com civil and interior.pdf; Idli.com 

electrical.pdf; Idli.com plumbing.pdf; Abstract _IDLI.COM_Food court Ahmedabad_17-07-24.xlsx; Dhaba civil and interior.pdf; Dhaba 
electrical.pdf; Dhaba plumbing.pdf; Invoice 24251016 Inventech Semolina Kitchens_Dhaba_Food court_Ahmedabad Airport.pdf; Abstract 
_Dhaba_Food court Ahmedabad_17-07-24.xlsx

Dear Nimisha Mam, 
 
As discussed, PFA Invoices (RA_01) of AHM Dhaba & Idli.com with supporting documents to proceed further. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Urmila Jadhav. 
 

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 15 July 2024 09:05 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; 
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: RA-1 bill for Nourish at food court Ahmedabad airport. 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Urmila,  
 
Please find attached rectified abstract with measurement sheet and invoices for Dhaba, IDLI.COM, Nourish and HVAC work at Food court Ahmedabad 
airport. 

 You don't often get email from sandeep@inventechsolutions.net. Learn why this is important  
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Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Sun, 7 Jul 2024 at 19:10, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Urmila,  
 
Please find attached revised abstract for Dhaba, IDLI.COM, Nourish and HVAC work at Food court Ahmedabad airport. 

Thanks & Regards, 
SAndeep 
Inventech Solutions 

 
 
 
 
On Thu, 4 Jul 2024 at 16:15, Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sitaram, 

  

As discussed on call, please check the abstracts & revert on the same.. 
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Thanks & Regards, 

Urmila Jadhav. 

  

  

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 02 July 2024 11:37 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati 
<shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: RA-1 bill for Nourish at food court Ahmedabad airport. 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Urmila,  

  

Please find attached abstract for Dhaba, IDLI.COM, Nourish and HVAC work at Food court Ahmedabad airport. 

 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

 You don't often get email from sandeep@inventechsolutions.net. Learn why this is important  
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SAndeep 

Inventech Solutions 

 

  

  

  

On Mon, 1 Jul 2024 at 17:28, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Urmila,  

  

As discussed over phone with you and Mr. Sitaram please find attached abstract for Dhaba, IDLI.COM, Nourish and HVAC work at Food court Ahmedabad 
airport. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

SAndeep 

Inventech Solutions 
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On Mon, 1 Jul 2024 at 13:14, Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> wrote: 

Dear Sitaram,  

  

Thanks. 

  

Thanks & Regards, 

SAndeep 

  

On Mon, Jul 1, 2024, 1:07 PM Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Sandeep Ji, 

As discussed, please find the trailing mail point and attached format for your reference. 
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Thanks & Regards 

Sitaram Mistry 

  

  

  

Get Outlook for Android 

From: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2024 12:29:53 PM 
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe 
<santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: RA-1 bill for Nourish at food court Ahmedabad airport.  

  

Dear Sitaram, 

  

As discussed on call, please note below points and share the revised abstract to process invoice. 

  

1.       For a single PO, need a single compiled abstract with Summary sheet. 

2.       Summary & abstract should be including of PO value, Cumulative Amount & Variance amount columns. 
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3.       Same will be applicable for the Dhaba & Idali.com Invoices also, share the revised abstract for the same. 

4.       PFA format for your reference. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Nimisha Jadhav. 

  

From: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 June 2024 13:12 
To: Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: RA-1 bill for Nourish at food court Ahmedabad airport. 

  

Dear Urmila , 

  

Please find attached invoice for review and confirm for safal upload. 

  

Vendor 
NameC43:MC43:T115 Date Month PO No. Basic Amount   PO Value   Outlet   Item   invoice 

date  
 invoice 

no  

INVENTECH SOLUTIONS 05/04/2024   
Semolina/PO/24-
25/000080                                          9,43,549                         11,13,388  

 Nourish (FF 
SHA - Food 
Court)  

 Plumbing 
Work  2425018 916582 
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Thanks & Regards, 

Nimisha Jadhav. 

From: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 29 June 2024 11:19 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>; Shama 
Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net> 
Subject: FW: RA-1 bill for Nourish at food court Ahmedabad airport. 

  

Dear Nimisha  

  

      Approved – RA -1 bill for Ahmbd Food court – Nourish , with in po value , Kindly process further  

  

  

  

Regards 

Santosh T  

  

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>  
Sent: 28 June 2024 11:34 
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To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry 
<sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Inventech Solutions <inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com> 
Subject: RA-1 bill for Nourish at food court Ahmedabad airport. 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Dear Santosh ji,  

  

Please find attached RA-1 bill for Nourish at food court Ahmedabad airport. 

 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

SAndeep 

Inventech Solutions 

 

  


